From: Hayward, Rowena

Sent: 04 January 2021 10:54

To: Aldridge, Steven

Subject: Proposed Lea Castle Quarry
DearStephen

| haveconsideredhe additionalinformation providedin relationto the proposedLeaCastleQuarrysite.

Theadditionalinformationwith regardsto the conveyorcrossingseemseasonablel would addthe caveat
howeverthat if it isfelt that additionalscreenings neededfollowing feedbackirom usersoncethe conveyor
isoperatioral then we would askthat this remainsa possibility.

Asregardsthe upgradesand changedo the footpathsandbridlewayson the site | havethe following queries:

Theproposedupgradeof footpathsWC622andWC623to a bridleway.

X Theroute hasstepsat both endswhichwould be unsuitablefor horsesat the Lealaneendsthisisa
significantrisein level.

X | haveconcernsabouthorsesaccessingnto the wolverleyroad at the southernend of footpath WCr
622asthe roadis verybusyandfast movingandhasonly a narrow footway.

X Thegapin the brickwall at this point is not currentlywide enoughfor horses.

x Thenorthern end of path doesnot currentlyfollow the definitive line but exitsthroughthe brickwall
oppositeLeaHouse angve believethisto be aninformalreroutingof long standing.Theexit at this
point is not wide enoughfor horses

X Anyupgradeof theserouteswill requestfull agreementfrom the landownerand| am not clearif this
landis ownedby the quarrysite.

x Inorderfor the currentroute to be upgradedto a bridlewaythe width will needto 3m at a minimum
andpossiblywider if the areais enclosed.Thiswidth is not currently possiblealongmuchof the route.

X It maybe more suitableto look at alternativerouteswhich couldbe dedicatedratherthanatry to
upgradethe existingroute. Thiswould needto havea definitive benefitto the network for usto be
keento acceptthe dedication.

Theproposedupgradeof footpath WC624to abridleway.

If the bridlewaysaboveare not to be upgradedit is not clearthat there would be a benefitto the networkin
upgradingthis whenit will be adeadendroute. If suitablelinksare providedandaslongasthe landowneris
in agreementthen | seeno issuewith this dedicationasbridleway.

Thenew spurto the pocketpark

Thiswould be of benefitto the pocketparkusersonly andwould haveno significantbenefitto the network
andwould be more appropriateto be maintainedaspart of the pocketparkrather than dedicatedasa
bridleway.

AdditionalBridleway9rovided.




We would be willing to acceptthe dedicationof someadditionalbridlewayswithin the site howeversomeof
the routesappearto morein line with publicopenspacerather than linkingroutes.l understandthat a
footpath link is suggestedrom the WolverhamptonRoad/WolverleyRoadto accesshe siteand
reconstructedandon its easternedge. If this link wasprovidedthen the outermostcircularroute isa clear
improvementto the network. Howeverthe additionalnorth southlink within the site would appearto be an
openspacefeaturerather than a clearnetwork improvementand would be more appropriatelydealtwith as
aroute providedwithin the site by thosewho will continueto maintainit rather than dedicatedasa path on
the definitive map. Wewould alsosuggesthat the link from the road would not be suitablefor horsesdueto
the amountof traffic usingthe road, narrowfootpath andthe lackof bridlewayon tinksfrom this point.

We would therefore feel that we would not be ableto supportall the amendmentsproposedby the public
rightsof way planat this point. Howeverwe would not be againstthe principleof additionaldedicationsbut
feelthese would needsomeamendmentgo ensurenew routesare workablelibe





